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Dorothy Menasco 0 q 0 27 O

- - T
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONOENCE |
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:50 PM ___Administrative Pariies___Lonsume:
To: 'roig@general-computer.com’ DOCUMENT NO.,_QE-)_ALDLALS:—CL—-
Subject: FW: PSC electronic filing 4rd time last DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: petition of General Computer Services inc Doc 080220 TX signed 2 times.pdf

Ms. Roig:

Per our earlier telephone conversation, I'm confirming that this filing received at 3:50 p.m. was not accepted for filing
due to problems with the signature.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Connmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: roig@general-computer.com [mailto:roig@general-computer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:50 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Fw: PSC electronic filing 4rd time last

4rd time

5/27/2009
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Dorothy Menasco Ool 0220

From: Filings@psc.state.flus FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMUENCE
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:50 PM __Administrative)/ Parties__Consuiner
To: roig@general-computer.com' DOCUMENT NG, U3\ -4
Subject: FW: PSC electronic filing DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: petition of General Computer Services inc Doc 090220 TX signed 5 version.pdf
Ms. Roig:

Per our earlier telephone conversation, I'm confirming that this filing received at 4:17 p.m. was not accepted for filing
due to problems with the signature.

Dorotlry Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: roig@general-computer.com [mailto:roig@general-computer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:17 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Re: PSC electronic filing

Dear Doroty:

Please check this version 5

Graciela

5/27/2009
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PARTIES

Dorothy Menasco

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 4:48 PM
To: ‘roig@general-computer.com’
Subject: FW: 3rd copy sent

Attachments: petition of General Computer Services inc Doc 090220 TX signed.pdf
Ms. Roig:

Per our earlier telephone conversation, I'm confirming that this filing received at 3:26 p.m. was not accepted for filing
due to problems with the signature.

Dorotlry Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: roig@general-computer.com [mailto:roig@general-computer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:26 PM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 3rd copy sent

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
095266 HAY27 8

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERS

5/27/2009



